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Municipality of East Ferris 

      Report to Council 

Report No.: R-2021-08      Date: August 31, 2021 

Originator: Antoine C. Boucher, Municipal Engineer 

Subject:  Tennis and Pickleball Court 

  Tender EF 2021-06 

              

RECOMMENDATION 

That tender EF 2021-06 for the reconstruction of a tennis court and the construction of a pickleball court 

in the amount of $302,625.30 including H.S.T. be awarded to Court Crafters Inc. 

              

BACKGROUND 

Tender EF 2021-06 Tennis and Pickleball Court was advertised in the North Bay Nugget on Saturday, 

August 14th, 2021.  The Tender closed on August 26th, 2021, at 3:00 p.m. and was opened after 3:15 p.m. 

in the Municipal Office and via a Zoom meeting in the presence of Councillor Rick Champagne, Chief 

Administrative Officer/Treasurer Jason Trottier, Director of Public Works and Engineering Antoine 

Boucher and Manager of Recreation & Facilities Tom Slack. Dustin Albert from Pioneer Construction 

was the only members of the public in attendance. 

 

Three (3) tender packages were picked up and a total of two (2) bids were submitted. One addendum was 

issued. 

              

ANALYSIS/OPTIONS 

Submitted bids: 

          Price   HST  Bid Bond 

 Pioneer Construction Inc. $280,197.45  Incl.  Incl. 

 Court Crafters Inc.  $302,625.30  Incl.   Incl. 

 

The tenders were checked for Errors and Omissions, and none were found.  The Tender required that the 

work be completed by a Certified Tennis Court Builder.  Court Crafters Inc. provided their certification 

and bid to complete the full construction.  Although being the low bidder, Pioneer Construction Inc. 

retained a certified sub-contractor to complete the acrylic surfacing but not for the full construction 

project which was a requirement.  Based on this pre-qualification requirement, the recommendation is 

therefore to award this tender to Court Crafters Inc.  The work is scheduled to start September 13th, 2021. 

The successful bid is within the approved budget. 

              

Respectfully Submitted,   I concur with this report and recommendation, 

 

 

 

___________________________  _____________________________ 

Antoine C. Boucher, P. Eng.   Jason H. Trottier, HBBA, CPA, CMA 

Municipal Engineer    CAO/Treasurer 


